

Lehigh University  
Student Senate XXVIII  
Full Senate Minutes  
9-22-15



**Meeting called to order by Student Senate XXVIII President Anna D’Ginto at 4:10PM.**

**Guest Speakers: David Joseph and Amy Pulcini, Student Auxiliary Services**

**President: Anna D’Ginto -**

Thanks for a productive retreat!

Admin Forum scheduled for Wednesday October 7

-Committee Chairs: Add mission & goals to Powerpoint

Founders Day: check in with Drew when you get there; all of Senate will be sitting together

Website calendar is updated

**Vice President: Dakota DiMattio**

Senate Buddy Challenge: Take a picture with President Simon

Admin: Meeting at 4pm on September 29th

Please update CLIP mission statement and goals

**Treasurer: Joe Mitri**

**Bill Passed: SSR28AL005**

**Bill Passed: SSR28AL006**

Assistant Treasures: Matt Rothberg, Ali Elkin, Steve Pileggi

**Secretary: Drew Davis**

**Parliamentarian: Annika Ellenbogen**

**Bill Passed:** Assistant Treasurers- SSRBC28001

**Bill Passed:** Alcohol Policy- SSRBC28002

Committee meetings are right after Senate

**Club Affairs: Lindsay Wilson**

Meetings on Thursdays at 5:30!

First 4 clubs presenting this week

**Public Relations: Georgie Brattland**

THANK YOU to all who filled out the PR spreadsheet (if you haven't please do it by Friday!)

Working on design for Senate tank- possible pocket!

Website is being updated- headshots after meeting TODAY before pizza

Putting together a spreadsheet of Senate alumni to network

Like our posts. please.

**Campus Inclusion: Mike Horgan**

Breakfast for dinner next Thursday at Alexandra's Bistro

Working on contacting restaurants for food tour

have 2 already!

Multi-colored benches are happening!

**Safety: Aislinn Strohecker**

Mondays at 3:30pm

Setting a date for Light Up Off Campus

Important Phone Numbers List

**Student Initiatives: Eden Weinflash**

Suggestion box

Make & Take: Sandwich making with professors!

New York Times

Online subscriptions

Jeannie, the Crepe Lady: goodbye celebration/gift (Spring 2016)

**Transportation: Hiyab Stefanos**

Meeting is 9/23 at 5:10 PM

Williams 351  
Suggestions for LTS grant?

**Unity: Michael Crabtree**

Trivia  
Parade

**New Business:**

**Elections:**

1. Faculty Committee on Global Affairs Chair– **John Lim**
2. Faculty Committee on Facilities Planning Chair – **Roshan Giyanani**
3. Bookstore Advisory Group Chair – **Michael Crabtree**
4. Transportation Advisory Group Chair – **Steve Pileggi**
5. Lehigh Environmental Advisory Group Chair –**Sophie Bysiewicz**

**Courtesy of the Floor:**

Dance marathon coming soon! Contact Yasmina or Betsy Powers (EJP217)

**Meeting adjourned 6:30PM.**